MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	July	20	24	
E150183	ILD							
Somerse	et, KY							
Courtho	use							
Pulaski (	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular	called meetin	g at 10 am Tues	sday,		
July 9, 2	2024 with Marsha	all Todd pr	esiding.	The following	Magistrates wer	е		
present:								
	B							
	Turpen \	Wilson W	heeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk			
	on made by Mag							
approve	the minutes fron	n the last r	neeting he	eld June 25, 2	024. Motion car	rried.		
(0) 14 (1)		0.						
#	on made by Mag							
<del>                                     </del>	he bid for review	submitted	for E-Cig	's at the Deter	ntion Center. Me	otion		
 carried.								
 (2) Moti	ion made by Mac	riotroto \//h	acaldon or	ad accorded b	Wagietrote Be	anahaw ta	-	
<del>    ` '                                </del>	on made by Mag Resolution to wo							
Motion o		лк аз а ра	33 tillougi	Tiol the Com	ect Community	village.		
IVIOLIOTIC	difficu.							
 (4) Moti	on made by Mag	nistrate Ra	nshaw an	d seconded b	v Magistrate Str	unk to hire		
-#	assey, Branson F							
-	ional security at						l.	
 (5) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw an	d seconded by	y Magistrate Wh	eeldon to		
accept tl	he 2023 Pulaski	County Sh	eriff Loca	l Tax Settleme	ents. Motion car	ried.		
(6) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Tui	rpen and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Strun	k to hire		
Matt Joh	nnson at a part til	me transpo	orter at the	e Coroner's O	ffice. Motion ca	rried.		
 (7) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Wil	son and s	econded by M	lagistrate Whee	ldon to		
purchase	e 3000 ton of roc	k. Motion	carried.					
 -								
	on made by Mag				lagistrate Turpe	n to place		
25 MPH	signs on Keeney	y Road. M	otion carr	ied.				
(0) 14-1	on models by M	introto D		ا د د د د د د د د	, Magistust - T			
-	on made by Mag				y iviagistrate i ur	pen to		
 approve	the Road List for	1 11312024.	. IVIOLIOIT C	allicu.				

BOOK	21	PAGE	497

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	July	20	24
	E1501831L	D						
						,		
	(10) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by N	Magistrate Ran	shaw to	
	approve t	the Bill List for 7	7/9/2024. <b>N</b>	Motion carr	ied.			
	(11) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Rar	nshaw to	
	adjourn tl	ne meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
g		f Bobby Jones g		1				
	service c	alls have been r	recieved. I	Anything fro	om locked ve	hicles to murde	er.	-
	** Sever	al dealerships ir	the local	area have	helped purch	ase vest insert	s for the	
<u> </u>		Department.	T tile local	arca nave	nciped paren			
×	One in 3 i	эсранинсти.						
	** Danny	Masten preser	nted 2024/2	2025 109 B	soard Propose	ed Budget.		
					·			
	** The a	udit for the year	ending in	June 30, 20	023 is out. Fi	indings are dov	wn from 14	
	to 9, whic	ch is a good thin	ıg.					
-								
	** Count	y Attorney Hatfi	eld has se	nt the new	EMS agreem	ent to the City	Attorney fo	r
	review.							
	** \ /::-	- Dial #				l- O		
<u> </u>	Village.	a Dial gave tha	nks to the	court for the	e support witi	n Connect Con	nmunity	
a	Village.							
	** Dr Rai	ndy Wahlman to	ouched on	being glad	to know the	county audit wa	as better F	lis
2		cern is finding a						
		like to see assi						
	also, has	concerns beca	use there i	s no Deput	y Judge in pla	ace.		
								-
		0						
2								
75								
<u>v</u>								
6								